MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 15th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2020-2021 held on 28.10.2020 at 03:00 p.m. conducted through Video Conferencing (Microsoft Teams).

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1. Shri Sudhir Shrivastava, Chairman

Chairman, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Shri Ashok Shingare, Member Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board.

3. Shri P.P. Nandusekar, Member Technical Advisor, MIDC.

4. Shri Tuhin Banerjee, Member

Sr. Scientist, NEERI.

5. Shri P.K. Mirashe, Member Convener

Assistant Secretary (Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai on leave of absence was granted to them.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

1. Shri V.M. Motghare Invitee Member Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Shri Y.B. Sontakke, Invitee Member

Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

3. Dr. A.S. Supate, Invitee Member Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

4. Shri N.N. Gurav, Invitee Member

Regional Officer (HQ), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 17 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/Renewal cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
	Booklet No. 17	7			
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000079306	Galaxy Surfactants Ltd., Plot No.G-59, MIDC Tarapur, Dist. Palghar.	NOT APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate (Part) for expansion and amalgamatio n		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant Consent to 1st Operate (part) for expansion for drying of products (i) Surface Active Preparations/ Surfactant Blends - 10 MT/M (ii) Specialty Chemicals— 10 MT/M & amalgamation with existing Consent to Operate. Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to deferred and put up in next CAC along with SRO's verification report. Further committee also noted the SRO's verification report including incidence of explosion at Hydrogen Peroxide storage tank at their sister concern unit at Plot No.M-3. Committee also noted the PP's representation towards wrong submission at the time of application i.e. applied for product "Surface Active Preparations/Surfactant Blends for 100 MT/M" instead of 10 MT/M. and another product "Specialty Chemicals" — 10 MT/M was inadvertently remained to be included in the application and has requested to include the same. Further noted that ETP at Plot No. M-3 having hydraulic capacity of 100 CMD and designed for 4,000 mg/l COD Concentration for the treatment of total trade effluent 66.5 CMD generated from all the four units located in MIDC Tarapur and obtained Authorization for transportation of

					Authorization was issued by the Board for transportation of HW and not for the liquid waste. Committee also noted that EC for expansion was granted subject to achieving ZLD by providing full-fledged ETP followed by RO, MEE & ATFD and dismantling of existing 15 CMD primary treatment. As the industry has not fulfilled EC condition of providing full-fledged ETP to achieve ZLD at plot No. G-59, MIDC Tarapur, it was decided to refuse grant of Consent to 1st Operate (part) for expansion.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092879	Yedeshwari Agro Products Ltd., 111/1,119/1,2,120/ 1,2 Pavansoot Nagar, Anandgaon (S) Kaij	APROVED Renewal	31.07.2021	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for 3200 TCD sugar and 10 MW co-generation unit. ETP capacity is 350 CMD and boiler of 120 TPH with ESP as APC system. Committee also noted industry has provided online monitoring system. JVS (effluent) result collected on 26/2/2020 and JVS (Air) on 27/2/2020 are exceeding the consented standards. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 3200 TCD sugar and 10 MW co-generation unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. By forfeiting Bank Guarantee of Rs. 2.5 lakhs towards JVS exceedance and top-up with double the amount of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions 2. PP shall submit adequacy report of pollution control system with action plan for proper operation and maintains within a month,

3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093116	Tata Communications Ltd., 1195 TPS IV Cadastral Survey No. F.P No. 1195, TPS IV, LVSB, Kashinath Dhuru	APPROVED Consent to Establish & Operate	30/10/2021	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant Consent to Establish & Operate for IT/ITES (Data Centre) activity having TPA of 7,287.17 M2 and BUA of 1,65,521 M2 with CI of Rs. 1410.59 Crs Committee noted that, the case was discussed in CAC dated 07/08/2020 case and was decided to issue Show Cause Notice for refusal due to submission of incomplete
		Marg, Prabhadevi, Mumbai 400028 Mumbai			information and applied directly for Consent to Operate without obtaining Consent to Establish from the Board,
					Committee also noted that, PP has submitted reply dtd. 25/08/2020 stating that they are applied for first time for Consent to Establish and Operate. Also submitted Registration Certificate of MCGM which shows date of commencement of business is 15/10/2016. Whereas CA certificate shows investment from year 2009. Also informed that the Construction Built up Area, mentioned that in the application was wrongly mentioned 1,65,521 Sq. mtrs instead of Sq. feet and it is 15,383 Sq.m. Hence EC not required. The STP is not provided as sewage generation. is very less and it is directly connected to Corporation drainage line. Provided composting facility of 25 Kg/day capacity for the Bio-degradable waste
					Committee further noted that, PP has paid Consent fees of for one term only.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant Combined Consent to Establish & Operate for IT/ITES (Data Centre) activity having TPA of 7,287.17 M2 and BUA of 15,383 M2 subject to submission of additional Consent fees by imposing following conditions.
					PP shall submit Board Resolution within one month in prescribed format from company Board, towards operating Data Centre without obtaining consent

					from the Board thus violated the provisions of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such violations and submit the BG of Rs. 2 lakh towards submission of the same. 2. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O & M of Pollution Control Systems and compliance of Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued only after verification of the area of construction.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091636	Enkei Wheels (India) Ltd., Gat No. 1425 Village – Shikrapur, Tal. Shirur, Dist. Pune	APPROVED Renewal with increase in CI	Up to 31.05.2025	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of aluminum alloy wheels with increase in CI due to construction of testing lab, Water treatment plant civil work, Modernization and technology up-gradation of plant and machinery and electrification.
					Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP & STP for the treatment of industrial and domestic sewage. Out of eight JVS results of ETP outlet and STP outlet three are within the consented norms and remaining are found fluctuating for BOD, COD & TDS parameters. Industry has provided wet scrubbers as APC to melting furnaces and acoustic enclosure to the DG sets.
					In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent by forfeiting BG towards JVS exceedance and top up with double the amount by imposing following conditions;
					 Industry shall submit Board Resolution within a month in prescribed format from company Board, towards increased CI by Rs. 41.39 Cr without obtaining consent from the Board thus violated the provisions of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such violations and submit the BG of Rs. 2 lakh towards submission of the same.

					PP shall submit adequacy report of pollution control system with action plan for proper operation and maintains with in period of 3 months
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091622	M/s Sunflag Iron & Steel Co.Ltd, Village : Eklari,	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate for	UP TO 31.05.2022	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st consent to operate (Part) for expansion for manufacturing of sinters.
	0000091022	Land owoned by SICOM and leased to Sunflag Steel, Annexure - 1 Village: Eklari	expansion (Part)	01.00.2022	It was also noted that PP has obtained EC & C to E for expansion, renewal of consent of existing unit, provided STP, ETP and adequate air pollution control system as JVS results are well within the limit except APCs provided to pickling section.
					In view of above, it was decided to consider 1st Consent to Operate (Part) for expansion for manufacturing of sinter-4,00,000 MT/A with amalgamation of existing consent for the products such as Direct Reduced Iron - 2,80,000 MT/A, Pickling of stainless steel & carbon steel- 66,000 MT/A, coin blanks from rolled steel products- 9600 MT/A, hot metal from BF- 4,50,000 MT/A, sinters- 4,50,000 MT/A, continuous cast billets- 10,25,000 MT/A, rolled steel products- 7,50,000 MT/A, oxygen/argon/nitrogen- 45000 MT/A, additional facilities as rolling mill, bell & annealing furnaces- 5 Nos/A, electricity- 30 MW, refining in stainless steel converter- 2,88,000 MT/A, coiling of steel bars- 18000 MT/A, oxygen- 1200 Nm³/Hr, DRI ash/char- 15000 MT/A by imposing following conditions;
					 By forfeiting proportionate BG towards JVS exceedance of the stack attached to pickling section & shall submit the up-gradation plan for the same within 15 days. PP shall upgrade the air pollution control system provided to pickling section within one-month period & shall submit the BG of Rs. 2.0 Lakh towards compliance of the same.

					 PP shall connect the CAAQM & OCEMS to MPCB server within 15 days. PP shall comply with conditions stipulated in EC. PP shall submit/extend the BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control system.
					Consent shall be issued after submission of;
					 Compliance verification report about EC conditions. Details of end use product after increase in production quantity of sinter. Additional consent fees, if any.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093836	Yedeshwari Agro Products Ltd., 111/1,119/1,2,120/ 1,2 At. Pavansoot Nagar, Anandgaon (S). Kaij	APPROVED Establish (Expansion)	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that industry has applied for establish for expansion of sugar from 3200 TCD to 4900 TCD and 10 MW to 14 MW of Cogeneration unit (i.e. Expansion of 1700 TCD and 4 MW cogeneration). industry has provided ETP for Existing Unit of capacity 350 CMD against tread effluent generation of 350 CMD from existing production capacity.
					Committee also noted that industry will use existing boiler of 70 TPH capacity for proposed expansion equipped with wet scrubber as APCS.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion of sugar from 3200 TCD to 4900 TCD and 10 MW to 14 MW of Cogeneration unit (i.e. Expansion of 1700 TCD and 4 MW cogeneration), by imposing following conditions;
					 Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. Industry shall upgrade existing ETP before applying for consent to operate for expansion. PP shall submit detailed expansion plan.

7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094892	Yedeshwari Agro Products Ltd., 111/1,119/1,2,120/ 1,2. Pavansoot Nagar, Anandgaon (S) Kaij	APPROVED Renewal	31.08.2021	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for molasses-based distillery unit of 45 KLPD. Committee also noted that industry has provided Biomethanation followed by MEE and composting, on 6.0 Acers with leachate collection system, for the treatment of spent wash. Also provided spent wash storage lagoons as per CREP guideline (15days×2nos.) including online monitoring system.
					 In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for molasses-based Distillery unit of 45 KLPD, by imposing following conditions; Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 lakh submitted towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. Industry shall ensure uninterrupted OCMS connectivity to the Board server at all the time.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094993	General Motors India Private Limited, A-16 MIDC Talegaon, Tal. Maval, Dist. Pune	APPROVED Renewal with increase in CI	Up to 30.09.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of Automotive Units and Internal Combustion Piston Engines and Accessorises N.E.C. for the motor vehicles with metal pre-treatment & painting activity.
					Committee also noted that, PP has provided Primary treatment system of capacity 993 CMD including DAF for the treatment of trade effluent. Further, partially treated effluent sends to CETP (M/s. Hydro Air Tectonics PCD Ltd, MIDC Talegaon) for further treatment. However, CETP performance is not satisfactory due to receipt of less hydraulic there by hampering scientific operation of existing CETP. Also provided Septic tank of 750 CMD capacity & overflow is disposed to CETP for further treatment. Paint booths are provided with filters/water curtains and drying ovens are equipped with RTO (Regenerative Thermal Oxidizer).

					In view of above it was decided to grant short renewal of consent by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall submit adequacy report of pollution control system and submit ETP upgradation plan so as to meet BOD and COD standard of 100 mg/lit and 250 mg/lit respectively at ETP outlet, as the existing CETP is not operated scientifically due to shortage of hydraulic, with in period of a month and complete the upgradation within next six Months 2. PP shall extend/ submit BG of Rs 5 lakh towards O&M and compliance of the consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining plan regarding improvement in the treatment facility and possibilities of Reuse/ Recycle of treated effluent in the process.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095366	Asian Paints Ltd., Plot No. A-1, Khandala MIDC, Phaase- 1,Khandala, Dist. Satara.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 31.07.2025	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for manufacturing of Solvent & Water-based paints and Resins/Polymers. Committee also noted that industry has provided ETP of capacity 180 CMD for the treatment of 115 CMD industrial effluent & 46 CMD domestic effluent, consisting of primary, secondary and tertiary treatments treatment units including RO & MEE and achieve 100% recycle.
					Committee also noted that the industry is having Incinerator of 100 Kg/Hr designed capacity and installed as per CPCB guidelines for Hazardous Waste Incineration. The incinerator is equipped with Primary chamber, Secondary chamber, Venturi scrubber and packed bed scrubber along with caustic recirculation system with stack of 30 mtr. height, Online flue gas analyzer, Automated waste charging system, PLC Based Control system with printing

					facility. However the incinerator is not in use for last three years. Also provided Scrubber to the Water Paint Block -Water Scrubber, Emulsion Block, Resin Block Vent-condenser, Solvent Paint Block, Apcolite Machine Colorant and Dust Collector at Water Paint Block, Solvent Paint, Raw Material Godown and Silo Block. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of Solvent & water-based paints — 3,00,000 KL/A and Resins/Polymers— 1,50,000 KL/A by imposing the following conditions;
					 Industry shall operate & maintain ETP so as to achieve Consented standards. Industry shall 100% recycle treated effluent into process, for cooling tower make up, fire-fighting and utility purposes. Treated effluent shall not find its way outside Company's premise. Industry shall dismantle H.W. incinerator and dispose of the generated HW at CHWTSDF according to HW and Other Waste Rules, 2016. Industry shall comply with conditions stipulated in EC dtd. 08/09/2010. Industry shall regularly monitor VOC emission and submit report in the Board. Industry shall extend existing BG towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094062	Maharashtra Natural Gas Limited, Gat No. 539, Chikhali Moshi Road, Opposite Tata Motor,	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	Up to 30.09.2027	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate under "Green" category for receipt & compression of Natural Gas and distribution of CNG & PNG to consumers in Pune & Pimpri Chinchwad Area.

		Chikhali, Tal.Haveli, Dist. Pune.		Committee also noted that industry has installed an odorizing plant at Chikhali, Tal-Haveli, Dist-Pune (Mother station) and provided scrubbing arrangements & alarming system. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate under "Green" category for receipt & compression of Natural Gas and distribution of CNG & PNG to consumers in Pune & Pimpri Chinchwad Area by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit and implement on-site/off-site emergency plan, as applicable. 2. As per the Industry categorisation, the existing Red category consent has been consider in Green Category, hence subsequent renewal to be delt as per the consent granting Authority.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094684	Bilcare Ltd., Gat No. 1028, Village Shiroli, Tal. Khed, Dist. Pune	NOT APPROVED Consent to 1 st Operate for expansion, renewal of Consent to Operate & Amalgamatio n	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate for modernization and expansion and renewal of existing Consent and their amalgamation with additional capital investment of Rs 46.10 Cr. Also noted that PP has applied for direct operate of one additional new product i.e. Masks. Committee further noted the non-compliances reported by the SRO viz. i. Unit has started the production of expansion quantity without obtaining consent to operate from Board ii. Settling tank were under maintenance due to which sludge was found spread nearby ETP units iii. Operation and maintenance of ETP units were observed poor. iv. Not complying with consent condition about use of treated effluent for secondary purpose.

					 v. Not submitted information about spent solvent generation and its disposal. vi. Unit has failed to submit HW manifest copies. vii. Unit has not submitted the details of total production and waste generation details. viii. Air pollution control system is not provided to solvent preparation section. ix. Unit has not complied the Maharashtra Plastic and Thermocol Products (MUSTH&S) Notification, 2018 and amendments thereof; not submitted EPR, BG of Rs 5.0 lack. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and issue Show cause notice for refusal for above non-compliances.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095172	Shree Someshwar Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., 101,102 & 103 Someshwarnagar Baramati	Approved Renewal	31.07.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for 5500 TCD cane crushing capacity & 18 MW Cogeneration unit. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP consisting of Primary & secondary treatment facility. Provided ESP & Wet scrubber as APC. JVS results are within the consented norms. In view of above it was decided grant renewal of consent for 5500 TCD cane crushing capacity & 18 MW Cogeneration unit by imposing following conditions; 1. By forfeiting appropriate BG and top up with double the amount towards compliance provision of 15 days storage tank and operation and maintains of pollution control system to achieve consented standards. 2. To improve water economy, PP shall submit detail water budget along with proposal towards recycling of treated effluent to the maximum extent including excess condensate into the process to reduce

					freshwater consumption, within 3 months with activity bar chart
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095192	Shree Someshwar SSK Ltd .(Distillery unit), 100/101/103 Someshwarnagar Baramati	Approved Renewal	31.08.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for 33 KLPD Molasses Base Distillery. Committee also noted that PP has provided Re-boiler followed by Bio-methanation and Bio-Composting for the treatment of spent wash. PP has provided online monitoring system. In view of above it was decided grant renewal of consent for 33 KLPD Molasses Base Distillery, by imposing following conditions; 1. Unit shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094296	Bhusawal Thermal Power Station, MSPGCL DeepnagarUnit-3 (210MW), Unit 4- 500 MW & 5 –500 MW Tal- Bhusawal, Dist-Jalgaon	APPROVED Renewal of consent with amalgamatio n	31.08.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for Power Plant with amalgamation of consent of Unit3- 210 MW and consent of Unit4- 500MW and Unit5-500MW (Total capacity is 1210 MW). Committee also noted that PP has Provided Electrostatic Precipitators (ESPs) along with Ammonia Flue Gas Conditioning system to the Boilers. Provided ETP & STP for the treatment of trade effluent and domestic effluent respectively. Provided OCEMS & CAAQMS & connected to Board server. Committee further noted that PP has not installed Flue Gas De-spherization (FGD), Not provided 100% usable dry fly ash collection & Storage facility, not provided Online Real time coal ash analyzer, use of high Sulphur & ash content contents coal i.e. above 0.5% & 34% respectively and

consent and issue show cause notice for forfeiture of existing BG towards noncompliance of consent conditions & exceedance of JVS results. Consent shall be issued by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall provide Online Real time coal ash analyzer within 3 months. 2. PP shall install Flue Gas De-spherization (FGD) System as per the CPCB Directions i.e on or before 31.03.2021. 3. PP shall take Immediate measures for reduction of NOx emission like installation of low NOx burners providing Over Fire Air (OFA) to achieve progressive reduction to comply NOx emission limit. 4. PP shall upgrade existing air pollution control system to achieve emission standards of TPM, SO2 & NOx on or before 31/03/2021. 5. PP shall not use high ash and Sulphur content coal i.e not more than 34% & 0.5% respectively. 6. PP shall comply with the Fly Ash Notification, 2016 and as amendment thereof to achieve 100% utilization of Fly Ash. 7. PP shall dispose legacy pond ash regularly. 8. PP shall Operate and Maintain the APCS so as to achieve the emission Standards. 9. PP shall comply with the MoEF&CC amendment notification no. S.O.1561 (E) dtd. 21.05.2020. 10.PP shall reduce specific water consumption as per MoEF&CC notification dtd. 7th Dec 2015 and as amended 28th June, 2018. 11. PP shall submit the Bank Guarantee as per BG regime for Thermal Power Plant. 15th Meeting of 2020-21 (Booklet No. 17) dtd. 28.10.2020 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/Renewal) Page 14 of 35

exceeding analysis results of effluent, source & AAQM

In view of above, it was decided to grant short renewal of

results.

15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091314	M/s. Shivam Developers, Plot bearing CTS No. 163-A(pt) of Village Akurli, Kandivali (E), Mumbai.	NOT APPROVED Revalidation of Consent to Establish.		Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of revalidation of Consent to Establish for proposed Residential cum Commercial Construction project with SRA Scheme having Total plot area of 63,918.35 Sq.m and Total construction BUA 4,29,756.29 Sq.m. Committee further noted that, Board has refused revalidation of Consent to Establish on 09/12/2019 and 1st part Consent to Operate on 04/09/2020 for various noncompliances. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained amendment in EC dtd. 25/06/2019 for TPA of 63,918.35 and as per specific condition No. VIII TCBUA of 2,85,103.22 Sq.m. Also proposed to provide STP and Organic Waste Convertor followed by composting facility. It was decided to defer the case for want of information towards refusal of earlier C to E and 1st C to O part.
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000096300	Sahyadri Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., 23 To 29 Yashwant Nagar.Shirawade Railway Station Karad	APPROVED Renewal of Distillery with 1 st operate of	31.08.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for 45 KLPD Molasses base distillery with additional production of ENA- 750 KL/M & Sanitizer-60 Kl/M. Committee also noted that PP has provided Re-boiler followed by Bio-methanation and Bio-Composting for the treatment of spent wash with online monitoring system.

			Hand Sanitizer.		In view of above it was decided grant renewal of consent for 45 KLPD Molasses Base Distillery with 1st operate for manufacturing of Hand sanitizer, by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system.
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091134	Babanraoji shinde sugar and Allied Industries Ltd., Gut -160,168 Turkpimpari Barshi	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for 5000 TCD cane crushing & 25 MW Cogeneration. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP consisting of Primary, secondary & tertiary treatment facility. Provided ESP as APC to the Boiler stack. Also noted that the PP has not taken crushing season 2019-2020 due to non-availability of sugar cane. In view of above it was decided grant renewal of consent for 5000 TCD cane crushing & 25 MW Co-generation subject to withdrawal of CPCB closer order and by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system to achieve consented standards. 2. To improve water economy, PP shall submit detail water budget along with proposal towards recycling of treated effluent to the maximum extent including excess condensate into the process to reduce freshwater consumption, within 3 months with activity bar chart. 3. PP shall install Condensate Polishing Unit (CPU)

					Consent shall be issue after ensuring restart order from CPCB, provision of CPU and OCMS.
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095538	Shree Renuka Sugars Ltd.(Cogen), 11 Premises of Ajinkyatara SSK,Shahunagar ,Shendre,SATARA Satara	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for 19.5 MW Co-generation. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP for co-gen effluent and JVS are within consented limit. Also Provided ESP as APC, however JVS results of source emission are exceeding the consented limit. In view of above it was decided grant renewal of consent for 19.5 MW Co-generation by imposing following conditions; 1. By forfeiting BG of Rs. 5 Lakh and top up with double the amount i.e Total 15 lakh for operation and maintains of pollution control system. 2. PP shall submit water budget and upgradation/improvement plan towards O & M of APCS. Consent shall be issue after verification of EC requirement.
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095980	M/s. Gamma Constructions Pvt. Ltd. (Occupier i.e. Netmagic IT Services Private Limited), CTS No. 1(pt) 2 of Village Saki, CTS No. 193 of Village Tungwa, CTS No. 689(pt) of	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion in existing project.	UP to Commissioning of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for Expansion for proposed Commercial IT Complex/Data Centre having Total plot area of 56,212 Sq.m and BUA of 26,599 Sq.m out of Total construction BUA of 1,85,700 Sq.m. Committee also noted that, PP has applied for EC for expansion in existing project but EC not accorded, generated sewage will be sent to existing STP and provided OWC followed by composting facility in existing project.

		Village Marol, Mumbai.			In view of above, it was decided to grant of Consent to Establish for Expansion for proposed Commercial IT Complex/Data Centre having Total plot area of 56,212 Sq.m and BUA of 26,599 Sq.m out of Total construction BUA of 1,85,700 Sq.m by imposing EC and following conditions;
					 PP shall not take any effective step towards starting of construction work prior to obtaining EC. PP shall provide STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, fire-fighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall furnish/top up BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent to Establish conditions. Consent shall be issue after obtaining detailed water budget, water quantity and its source.
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093933	M/s Pact Real Estate Pvt. Ltd. (CTO for A-21,A-22,A-28,A-29 on Plot No. 10 of Residential project At Gat No. 273p,	APPROVED Consent to Operate (Part)	30/09/2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Operate (Part) for plot No. 10 of Residential project having Total plot area of 3,24,727.28 Sq.m and BUA of 1,740.95 Sq.m out of Total construction BUA 1,30,435.39 Sq.m.

		274/1p, 541p, 542, 543, 545p, 546, 547, 548, 549, 550, 551, 552, 553, 555p, 558p, 560, 561, 567, 592, Next to Aditya Nisarg, Pune-Paud Road, Pirangut, Tal. Mulshi, Dist. Pune.		Committee also noted that, PP has obtained EC for expansion, provided STP and OWC followed by composting facility. In view of above, it was decided to grant of Consent to Operate (Part) for plot No. 10 of Residential project having Total plot area of 3,24,727.28 Sq.m and BUA of 1,740.95 Sq.m out of Total construction BUA 1,30,435.39 Sq.m by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall operate STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. 2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, airconditioning, cooling tower make up, fire-fighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. 3. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. 4. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of Consent to Establish conditions.
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000096600	NESCO Limited, Plot No. 223/1, 223/A/1, 225, 239A, 240, 241, 241/1 to 6, 242B, 243A and 248A of Village Goregaon, NESCO Center, Western Express Highway, Goregaon (East), Mumbai-400063	NOT APPROVED 1 st part Consent to Operate.	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of 1st Consent to Operate (part) for IT Building No.3 having Total plot area of 2,48,354.40 Sq.m and BUA of 74,863.18 Sq.m out of Total construction BUA 2,23,409.03 Sq.m. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained amendment in EC, provided STP and OWC followed by composting facility. However details of activity proposed in building No. 3 is not provided including details of Area statement.

					In view of above, it was decided to defer the case for want of detailed present status of the project.
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093081	M/s. Bharat Gears Ltd., At Kausa Shill Phata, Mumbra, Old Mumbai-Pune Road, Thane	APPROVED Renewal	31.04.2021	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of automobile gears- 300 MT/M with increase in CI. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP of capacity 12 CMD & STP of capacity of 100 CMD for the treatment of effluent and sewage. The JVS results of STP outlet dated 31.07.2019 & ETP outlet dated 16.03.2019 & 27.12.2019 are exceeding the consented standards for parameter BOD & COD. Also provided scrubber for phosphating section. Industry has not submitted justification regarding increase in capital investment. In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent for manufacturing of automobile gears- 300 MT/M with increase in CI by imposing following conditions: 1. By forfeiting BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards JVS exceedance and top-up with double the amount i.e. Rs. 10 lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. 2. Industry shall submit the proposal for achieving the ZLD for tread effluent within a month and shall implement within next Six Month. 3. PP shall submit Board Resolution within a month towards increase in capital investment and shall submit BG of Rs. 2.0 Lakh towards submission of same. Consent shall be issue after submission of justification towards increase in CI.

23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095853	M/s. Vishwasrao Naik Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd.(Distillery Unit), 182, 224, 223, 175, 189, 183, 162 Yashwantnagar, Chikhali Shirala	APPROVED Renewal	31.08.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for 30 KLPD Molasses Base Distillery. Committee also noted that PP has provided Re-boiler followed by Bio-Composting on 7 acer of compost yards for the treatment of spent wash. Also provided online monitoring system. In view of above it was decided grant renewal of consent for 30 KLPD Molasses Base Distillery by extending BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system.
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000096669	Zuari Cement Ltd., At Auj(A), Shingadgaon, Tal- South Solapur, Dist-Solapur	APPROVED Renewal of Consent with increase in CI	30.04.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of Portland cement (OPC/PPC/PSC)— 0.95 MTPA. Committee also noted that PP has provided STP for treatment of sewage. Also provided Bag filter to Cement Mill and Packaging Plant, Fly Ash Storage Silo, Clinker Storage Silo, Cement Silo, its discharge and Feeding Points, Belt Conveyors transfer Points, Material feeding Sections, Clinker Weighment Area, Gypsum Feeding and Storage Area. However analysis results of AAQM are exceeding the standards Committee further noted that Also obtained NOC from CGWA for use of ground water. In view of above it was decided to grant short renewal of consent for six months period for manufacturing of Portland cement (OPC/PPC/PSC)— 0.95 MTPA by imposing following conditions; 1. By forfeiting BG of Rs.6 Lakh towards JVS exceedance of AAQM and top up with double amount of BG.

					2. Industry shall submit the time bound program / action plan along with bar chart regarding upgradation of Air Pollution control system for control of Fugitive dust emission from various sources within 15 days and upgrade the APCS within 3 next months period.
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000096806	Maharashtra State Power Generation Co. Ltd. Parli Thermal Power Station (Unit VI & VII), 378,379,397,400,4 01,402,417 & 418 Dadahari Wadgaon Tal-Parli Vaijnath, Dist-Beed	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	31.08.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for Thermal Power Plant Unit 6 & 7 (2 x 250 MW). Committee also noted that PP has Provided Electrostatic Precipitators (ESPs) to the Boilers. Provided ETP for the treatment of trade effluent. Provided dust suppression systems at Wagon tippler, Crusher house, Bunker house. Provided OCEMS & CAAQMS & connected with CPCB/MPCB server. Committee further noted that PP filed to installed Flue Gas De-sulphurization (FGD), Not provided 100% usable Dry fly ash collection & Storage facility, not provided Online Real time coal ash analyzer. High ash content coal is using in the Power Plant. The Sulphur and ash contents in the coal are not maintain below 0.5% & 34% respectively, not provided STP is for treatment Domestic effluent-100 CMD. The online monitoring results of Stack for the year 2019-2020 shows the average concentration of SO2 1237.79 mg/Nm3 for unit no.6 and 970.66 mg/Nm3 for unit no.7 which are exceeding the standards of 600 mg/Nm3 prescribed in the consent. The Analysis results of Stack monitoring, AAQM and effluent are exceeding the standards. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent and issue show cause notice for forfeiture of existing BG towards noncompliance of consent conditions & exceedance of JVS, Stack monitoring results & AAQM

26	MPCB-	Maharashtra State	APPROVED	31.08.2021	results. Consent shall be issued by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall provide Online Real time coal ash analyzer within 3 months. 2. PP shall install Flue Gas De-spherization (FGD) System as per the CPCB Directions i.e on or before 31.03.2021. 3. PP shall take Immediate measures for reduction of NOx emission like installation of low NOx burners providing Over Fire Air (OFA) to achieve progressive reduction to comply NOx emission limit 4. PP shall upgrade existing air pollution control system to achieve emission standards of TPM, SO2 & NOx on or before 31/03/2021. 5. PP shall not use the high ash and Sulphur content coal (i.e more than 34% & 0.5% respectively). 6. PP shall comply with the Fly Ash Notification, 2016 and as amendment thereof to achieve 100% utilization of Fly Ash. 7. PP shall dispose legacy pond ash regularly. 8. PP shall Operate and Maintain the APCS so as to achieve the emission Standards. 9. PP shall comply with the MoEF&CC amendment notification no. S.O.1561 (E) dtd. 21.05.2020. 10. PP shall reduce specific water consumption as per MoEF&CC notification dtd. 7th Dec 2015 and as amended 28th June, 2018. 11. PP shall provide the STP for treatment of domestic effluent within 6 months. 12. PP shall submit the bank guarantee as per BG regime for the Power plant
26	CONSENT- 0000096648	Power Generation Co. Ltd., New Parli Thermal Power	APPROVED	31.08.2021	consent for Thermal Power Plant 250 MW Unit no.8.

Station (Unit VIII),	Renewal of	Committee also noted that PP has Prov
399,400,409,410,4		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
399,400,409,410,4 11,412,413,414,41 5 up to 428 & 435 Wadgaon (Dadahari) Tal-Parli Vaijnath, Dist-Beed	consent with increase in CI	Precipitators (ESPs) to the Boiler. suppression systems at Wagon tippler Bunker house. Provided OCEMS & CAAR with CPCB/MPCB server. Committee further noted that PP has not De-sulphurization (FGD) system, Not usable Dry fly ash collection & Storage fa Online Real time coal ash analyzer. High is using in the Power Plant. The Sulphur in the coal are not maintain below 0.5% & Also not provided STP for the treatn effluent-50 CMD. Also not provided the of trade/industrial effluent as per earlier c As per the online monitoring results of 2019-2020, the average concentration of mg/Nm3 for unit no.8 which is exceeding 600 mg/Nm3 prescribed in the consent.
		In view of above, it was decided to grant rand issue show cause notice for forfeith towards noncompliance of consent conexceedance of online Stack monitoring parameter & AAQM results. Consent simposing following conditions.

vided Electrostatic Provided dust r, Crusher house, QMS & connected

installed Flue Gas t provided 100% acility, not provided h ash content coal r and ash contents 34% respectively. ment of Domestic ETP for treatment consent conditions. Stack for the year of SO2 is 1163.64 ng the standards of Also the analysis dards.

renewal of consent ure of existing BG nditions & towards g results for SO2 shall be issued by

- 1. PP shall provide Online Real time coal ash analyser within 3 months.
- 2. PP shall install Flue Gas De-sulphurisation (FGD) System as per the CPCB Directions i.e on or before 31.03.2021.
- 3. PP shall take Immediate measures for reduction of NOx emission like installation of low NOx burners

					providing Over Fire Air (OFA) to achieve progressive reduction to comply NOx emission limit 4. PP shall upgrade existing air pollution control system to achieve emission standards of TPM, SO2 & NOx on or before 31/03/2021. 5. PP shall not use the high ash and Sulphur content coal (i.e more than 34% & 0.5% respectively). 6. PP shall comply with the Fly Ash Notification, 2016 and as amendment thereof to achieve 100% utilization of Fly Ash. 7. PP shall dispose legacy pond ash regularly. 8. PP shall Operate and Maintain the APCS so as to achieve the emission Standards. 9. PP shall comply with the MoEF&CC amendment notification no. S.O.1561 (E) dtd. 21.05.2020. 10.PP shall reduce specific water consumption as per MoEF&CC notification dtd. 7th Dec 2015 and as amended 28th June, 2018. 11.PP shall provide the STP for treatment of domestic effluent within 6 months 12.PP shall complete the construction and commission the ETP up to Dec-2020. 13.PP shall submit the bank guarantee as per BG regime for Thermal Power Plant.
27	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000096548	SHREE CHHATRAPATI SHAHU S.S.K. LTD., KAGAL, 144/1/B,144/2, 148- 151, 153-157, 159- 161, 164-172, 186, 24/B, 247/2/3, 61/32 Kagal	Approved 1st Operate for expansion with amalgamatio n of existing	31.07.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to first operate for 3000 TCD sugar unit with amalgamation of Existing 7000 TCD sugar unit & 28 MW Co-generation. Committee also noted that PP has up gradated existing ETP with additional 2 nos. of anaerobic filters and by additional aeration tank. The JVS result of ETP outlet & source emission of existing unit are within limits.

					Committee further noted that SRO office also submitted verification report regarding compliance of project and pollution control systems. In view of above it was decided to grant consent to 1st operate for 3000 TCD sugar unit with amalgamation of Existing 7000 TCD sugar unit & 28 MW Co-generation by extending existing BG towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions.
28	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000096618	Koyna Generating Station Complex,Stage-IV, Pophali,Tal:Chiplun , Dist:Ratnagiri	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	31.08.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for hydroelectric Power Plant-1000 MW (4x250 MW) Stage-IV. It was decided to grant renewal of consent. Consent shall be issued after submission of consent fees, if any
29	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000096549	Koyna Generating Station Complex,Stage-III, Pophali,Tal:Chiplun , Dist: Ratnagiri.	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	31.08.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for hydroelectric Power Plant-320 MW (4x80 MW) Stage-III. It was decided to grant renewal of consent. Consent shall be issued after submission of consent fees, if any
30	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000096476	Koyna Generating Station Complex Stage-I&II, Pophali,Tal:Chiplun ,Dist:Ratnagiri.	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	31.08.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for hydroelectric Power Plant- (4X70 MW i.e. 280 MW & 4X80 i.e. 320 MW) at Stage I & II- (Total-600 MW). It was decided to grant renewal of consent. Consent shall be issued after submission of consent fees, if any

31	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092661	MUKTESHWAR SUGAR MILLS LTD., 194-198 DHEGAON PAITHAN ROAD, DHAMORI BK GANGAPUR	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2021	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for 2500 TCD sugar unit. Also noted that industry has provided ETP of 300 CMD capacity for the treatment of effluent, wet scrubber to 40 TPH boiler as APC system with online monitoring system. Committee also noted that industry has provided 15 days storage tank with HDPE lining. JVS results are exceeding the consented standards. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of 2500 TCD sugar unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. By forfeiting BG of Rs. 7.5 lakh and top-up with double the amount i.e. Rs. 15 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. 2. PP shall submit adequacy report of pollution control systems with improvement plan towards O&M within period of a month and shall implement within next three months.
32	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000097321	RCCPL Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. J-2, MIDC Industrial Area Butibori ,Tal- Butibori, Dist- Nagpur.	APPROVED Renewal of consent with change in name and with decrease in CI	31.10.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for Cement Grinding unit-2.0 MTPA with change in name from Reliance Cement Company Pvt. Ltd. to RCCPL Pvt.Ltd. Committee also noted that PP has provided STP for the treatment of sewage, provided pulse jet type Bag Filters to Clinker hopper, Gypsum Hopper, Cement Mill, Separator, Fly Ash, OPC, PPC Silos. Also installed CAAQMS & in operation. Analysis result of STP outlet and Stack monitoring are within limit. Committee further noted that Analysis results of AAQM are exceeding the standards.

					In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent for short period of one year by forfeiting BG of Rs.5.0 Lakh towards exceedance of AAQM results and top up with double amount of BG by imposing following conditions-
					1. Industry shall submit time bound program /action plan along with bar chart towards upgradation of Air Pollution control system for control of Fugitive dust emission from various sources within 15 days and upgrade the APCS within next 3 months period.
33	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000097480	Vitthal Refined Sugars Ltd, Pande, Gat.NO. 235,238,247,248,2 52,254,256	Approved Establish for expansion	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that industry has applied for consent to Establish for expansion by 1420 TCD i.e 3500 TCD to 4920 TCD and 0.9 MW i.e from 4.0 MW to 14.9 MW cogeneration unit.
		Gat.NO. 235,238,247,248,2 52,254,256 A/P Pande Tal . Karmala Dist.			Committee also noted that industry has existing ETP of capacity 500 CMD comprising of Primary, Secondary and Tertiary treatment and Treated effluent is disposed on own 110 Acres of land for irrigation purposes.
		solapur Karmala			Committee further noted that JVS results of existing unit for ETP outlet & source emission are with in consented limit.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to Establish for expansion by 1420 TCD i.e 3500 TCD to 4920 TCD and 0.9 MW i.e from 14.0 MW to 14.9 MW cogeneration unit by imposing following conditions:
					 PP shall submit adequacy report of pollution control system from recognised institute. PP shall obtain permission from CGWA/Irrigation Department for use of Ground Water/Surface Water before 1st operate of Expansion.

					 3. PP shall pay the water charges if any toward use of Ground water for existing plant within a month. 4. PP shall submit detail water budget for 4920 TCD & 14.9 MW co-gen unit with proposal of recycling of excess condensate to reduce freshwater consumption. Consent shall be issued after obtaining the details about additional machineries to be added for expansion purposes from the PP.
34	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000097959	M/s Fire Arcor Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. (Phase-I & II), List Enclosed Mouza- Kotewada, PO-Gumgaon Hingna	APPROVED Renewal of consent (Part-I) of Phase- I & II	UP TO 30.05.2021	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of 1st Consent to operate (Part-I) of phase-I & II for residential & commercial township project. It was also noted that PP has obtained the approval from SEAC vide 94th meeting dt. 24/09/2019 for use of phytorid bed-based technology for the treatment of sewage. PP has obtained the EC, revalidation of Consent to establish & provided phytorid bed-based technology STP and pit type composting facility. Also noted that PP has increased the BUA by 4677.61 Sq.Mtr & increased the CI by Rs. 11.79 Crs. In view of above, it was decided to consider plain renewal of 1st Consent to operate (Part-I) of phase-I & II for residential & commercial township project on total plot area of 6,06,200 Sq.Mtrs & construction BUA of 1,01,229.39 Sq.mtr out of total construction BUA of 3,70,542.846 Sq.Mtr by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in EC & Consent. 2. PP shall operate STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit.

					 The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or used for construction activity, till completion of project with water metering system. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. PP will be responsible for proper operation & maintenance of pollution control systems for initial period of five years after Society formation and afterward handover the facility to the Society for its further operation in good and working conditions. PP shall submit/extend the BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards O & M of PCs and compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any.
35	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095369	Reliable sugar and Distillery Power Ltd., 29 Village - Farale Post-Panori Radhanagari	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2021	Committee noted that PP has applied for Renewal of Consent for 3500 TCD Sugar unit & 8.5 Co-generation unit. Committee also noted that PP has provided Primary, Secondary and Tertiary effluent plant followed by MEE of capacity 200 CMD to achieve ZLD. Also provided Wet scrubber as APC. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of 3500 TCD sugar unit 8.5 Co-generation, by imposing following conditions:

					 PP shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 7.5 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system. To improve water economy, PP shall submit detail water budget along with proposal towards recycling of treated effluent to the maximum extent including excess condensate into the process to reduce freshwater consumption, within a period of 3 months with activity bar chart Consent will be issued after obtaining verification report of installation & connectivity of OCMS. Provision of 15 days storage tank for the storage of treated effluent during no demand period. Verification report of ZLD system installed. Payment of additional consent fee, if any.
36	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000098050	Yash Metallics Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. 35/36 Shiroli MIDC Hatkanangale	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent		Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of CI & SG Iron casting- 2400 MT/M. It was also noted that trade effluent generation is nil & not submitted the details of air pollution control system including JVS emission report
					In view of above, it was decided to defer the case & call the PP for presentation along with details of APCs & manufacturing process details.
37	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000098381	Pad.Dr.Vitthalrao Vikhe Patil Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., 26/1,197/B,198/A	APPROVED 1st Operate	31.08.2021	Committee noted that industry has applied for 1st consent to operate for manufacturing of Hand Sanitizer. Also noted that the consent to Establish for manufacturing of Hand Sanitizer was approved in CAC meeting dt 15.05.2020.

		Pravaranagr Loni Rahata			Committee also noted that consent to establish was granted with condition that they shall obtain permission from Food & Drug department prior to applying for consent to operate. Industry has not yet obtained permission from Food & Drug department. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st operate for manufacturing of Hand Sanitizer - 5000 Lit/Day, subject to obtaining permission from Food & Drug department.
38	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000097566	Emersion Process Management (India) Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. C-1, Talegaon Industrial Area Phase-II, Village. Mindewadi, Tal. Maval, Dist. Pune	APPROVED 1st consent to Operate part	Up to 30.09.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate (part) for Manufacturing of Engineering components such as fluid control valves, Actuators, Gear box and auxiliaries system with painting, shot blasting and phosphating activity. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP and treated effluent proposes to recycle for the use of cooling tower makeup. Also provided MBBR based STP and the treated sewage will be partially reused for toilet flushing and remaining disposing on land for gardening. Committee further noted that, Industry has provided scrubber to paint booth and phosphating section. Industry has provided dust collector to shot blasting section. Also obtained membership of CHWTSDF for disposal of Hazardous Waste. In view of above it was decided to grant 1st consent operate (part) by extending BG for operation and maintenance of pollution control system to achieve the consented norms and by imposing following condition; 1. Industry shall submit the compliance of consent conditions with performance of pollution control

					systems provided within a month and shall get verified the same from SRO.
39	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000001961	Wockhardt Ltd. (Biotech Park), Plot No. H-14/2, MIDC, Waluj, Aurangabad.	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of amendment in Consent to Operate for inclusion of 2 nos. of products i.e. Pertusis - 0.15 Kg/Annum and Tetanus - 0.15 Kg/Annum which were missed out while incorporating in the consent issued. It was decided to grant of amendment in Consent to Operate for inclusion of 2 nos. of products i.e. Pertusis-0.15 Kg/Annum and Tetanus- 0.15 Kg/Annum.
40	MPCB-CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T-0000004440	Mahindra Heavy Engines Limited, Plot No A-1/1, Chakan Industrial Area, Phase IV, Village Nigoje, Taluka Khed, Dist. Pune	NOT APPROVED Amendment in the consent validity		Committee noted that, PP had applied for 1st consent to operate with amalgamation and renewal vide UAN No. 61480. and has paid fees for renewal of three years up to 30.09.2022, whereas said application was Approved up to 30.09.2019 but not mentioned balance fees at the time of consent renewal. There after PP has applied for renewal of consent vide No. 77663 by paying one term consent fees and the consent was approved for the period up to 30.09.2020. Committee noted the PP's request towards extending consent validity up to 30.09.2023. And also noted that CAC had previously approved the case for short period and accordingly granted the consent. In view of it was decided not to consider the PP's request towards extending consent validity period without submitting the online renewal application form. The PP shall apply freshly for renewal of consent. The previous consent balance fees with the Board will consider at the time of renewal.
41	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN	Konkan LNG Private Limited, at Post Anjanwel, Tal.	APPROVED		It was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Establish for (i) change in effluent generation quantity at Sr. No. 4 from 360 KLD to 200 KLD and (ii) waiver of condition at Sr.

	T- 0000004755	Guhaghar, Dist. Ratnagiri.	Amendment in Consent to Establish	No. (1) in Schedule-I for provision of ETP of 360 CMD capacity for Brine water treatment generated from 100 KL/D Sea Water desalination plant subject to conditions that industry shall discharge Brine water in deep Sea at a point designated by NIO through submerged diffuser system after seeking necessary approval form the competent Authority.
42	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000005073	Garware Industriees Ltd., Plot No. K 121, MIDC, Waluj	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of amendment in Consent to Operate for change in name from M/s Garware Industries Limited to M/s Garware Industries Private Limited. Committee also noted that industry has submitted copy of ROC for change in name. In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Operate for change in name from M/s Garware Industries Limited to M/s Garware Industries Private Limited.
1	UAN No. MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000004683	M/s Hikal Ltd., Plot A-18, MIDC Mahad, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of amendment in Consent to Operate for shifting of byproducts to HW list. Committee also noted that the case was discussed in earlier CAC and it was decided to defer the case and resubmit along with detailed characterization the waste and an assessment of their suitability as Alternate Fuel Resource(ATR) in Cement kilns. It was decided to grant of amendment in Consent to Operate for shifting of by-products to HW list with mode of disposal for Hazardous Wastes or residues containing oil

incineration at CHWTSDF.

The committee deliberated about recovery of the ground water utilization charges to be done by the Board as per the recent amendment in GR. The Project Proponent those are using ground water for industrial purposes needs to pay the water charges as mentioned in the GR. It is therefore decided, the JD (WPC) will devise the protocol for recovery of ground water charges from the existing plant those are using ground water for their industrial purposes.

The committee also noticed that some of the vital information is not capture in the CAC agenda and in absence of such vital information it is difficult to take the decision about grant /refusal of consent. It is therefore decided to make mandatory field for obtaining such information in the consent application form Viz. submission of source of water supply, storage tank provision for holding treated effluent during non-monsoon period, provision of CPU, provision of OCMS and its connectivity to Board's server, provision of treated effluent disposal, HW treatment and its disposal path etc.

The deliberation was also carried out about sector wise empanelment of expert members for carrying the audit. The Panel of expert to be formed. All the HODs to inform the name of the expert in their sector within 15 days to (RO HQ) for further needful.

The deliberation was also done on existing BG regime. The committee felt to revise the existing BG regime based on capital investment of the industry. All the HODs to submit sector wise revised BG regime before CAC for discussion and finalization.

The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.